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Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 4:00 PM

To: Nor Azian Binte Noordin

Cc: Jocelyn Ng; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SLV2331Z (DOA: 02/09/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value for SLV 2331Z is 89K — 90K(est) as at Sept 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 5:51 PM

Cc: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Urgent: MV for SLV2331Z (DOA: 02/09/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards amm

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

k%

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of B ATAME INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 5:51 PM

Cc: Jocelyn Ng

Subject: Urgent: MV for SLV2331Z (DOA: 02/09/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

f JoXinjoy

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.s8

AMember of RUEFALAIR INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Company
Owner ID
0862

Vehicle No.

SLV2331Z2

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
05 Sep 2019

Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

C-HR 1.2 TURBO LUXURY (AUTO)
Primary Colour

Yellow

Manufacturing Year

2017

Engine No.

8NRU161991

Chassis No.



“  JTNKY3BX301005695
Maximum Power Output
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value
$32,232.00

Original Registration Date
26 Dec 2017

First Registration Date
26 Dec 2017

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$37,125.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
25 Dec 2027

PARF Rebate Amount
$27,843.00

COE Expiry Date

25 Dec 2027

COE Category

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$42,339.00

COE Rebate Amount

$35,157.00

Total Rebate Amount

$63,000.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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+ SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login

Used Cars Sell My Car Products Insurance

Directory

Articles

Sign up

Forum

Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category v| «Back (123 ) Next »
49 vehicles jToyota CHR __—| Advanced Sea O
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota C-HR Any Any 2017 Any Any Any All
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G $78,500 $9,560 [yr 17-Aug-2017 1,797 cc 26,000 km Suv Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Best Deal In The Market Now! Very Low Mileage Done, In Original Paintwork, Perfect Condition Interior And Exteriors. Very Well Taken
Care, Don't Miss! Trade In And Loan Available, Please Call Now To View! Viewing By Appointment Only!
360 VR Cars
Posted: 04-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.BA S $83,500 $10,100 /yr 11-5ep-2017 1,797 cc - Suv Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Sporty Blue SUV, Almost Brand New Condition, One Owner Only, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, Low Maintenance Cost, With
Warranty, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available,
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 03-5ep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S b N.A 23-May-2017 1,797 cc - Suv SOLD
LED Edition
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Drive With Assurance! Genuine And Transparent Deal! Attractive Loan Package! Bank/In House Up To 100% Loan $73k Monthly
Installment At $1,039, All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA Inspectio...
CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 03-5ep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G $90,800 $10,410 /yr 28-Nov-2017 1,797 cc 28,888 km Suv Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
100% Loan Available. 1 Owner, G Model C-HR With Full Modellista Bodykit. Full Leather Seats. Full Servicing Records With Optima Werkz
Since Day 1. Original Paintwork. Accident Free. Please Call For Viewing/Test Drive Now.
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
FREE Engine Flush w/ 5W40 Vehicle Servicing
[Promotion] Unique motor oil with good wear protection and lubrication properties for the latest types of engines.
Find out more!
Toyota C-HR 1.2A §-T Turbo $86,800 $9,290 /yr 20-Jun-2017 1,196 cc 27,000 km Suv Available
One And Only Converted C-HR S Model To LED Headlights, Taillight, Auto Tailgate, Alarm With Shock Sensor. Come With Soft Closing
Door. Front And Back View Camera, TRD Full Bodykit. Definitely The Most Beautiful Toyota C-HR In Market! Very Well Maintained By Pr... (™ PReniuin 15 |
Quan Feng Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyata C-HR, tayota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S $82,300 $10,230 /yr 21-Jun-2017 1,798 cc 40,148 km Suv Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
(We Assure 100% Genuine Mileage), Bid 3 Digit Number, Warranty By Hitachi Till 06/2020, Well Kept, Original, Loan Provided,
Pasted: 02-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
il Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G $83,800 $10,230 jyr 21-Jul-2017 1,797 cc 26,000 km suv Available
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Toyota&MMO=C-HR&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017 1/3



